This home is located on La. 182 in Broussard. It is an example of Acadian architecture in the late 1800s. It was built by Valsin Broussard, the founder of the town of Broussard, around 1876.

Originally, there were four rooms on the first floor and four rooms on the second. Broussard's daughter, Clara (Mrs. Demas Guillaume Bernard) owned the house and added a dining room, kitchen and porch, and made other alterations.

The house is now occupied by three of Clara Broussard's daughters, Nellie, Genevieve and Mrs. Lee Girouard.